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U. S. Department 159-30 Rockaway Blvd, Suite 111
of Transportation Jamaica, NY 11434

Federal Aviation
Administration

July 2, 2019

Mr. Keith Manz

Commissioner

Saratoga County Department of Public Works
3654 Galway Road

Ballston Spa, NY 12020-2517

Re:  Saratoga County Airport
Master Plan Phase | Projects
Environmental Determination

Dear Mr. Manz:

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has recently approved the Environmental
Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact (EA/FONSI) for the Master Plan Phase
I Projects at Saratoga County Airport (HPN). A copy of the FONSI signed by the
Approving Official and the EA signature page signed by the Responsible FAA Official
are attached.

This Federal environmental approval is a determination by the Approving Official that
the requirements imposed by applicable environmental statutes and regulations have been
satisfied by a FONSI. However, it is not an approval of any other Federal action relative
to the project proposal.

In compliance with Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) regulations 1501.4(e)(1)
and 1506.6, we require that your office make the final EA with Signature Page and
FONSI available to the affected public, and announce such availability through
appropriate media in the area. The announcement shall indicate the availability of the
document for examination and note the appropriate location of general public access
where the document may be found (i.e., your office, local libraries, public buildings,
etc.). We request that a copy of such announcement be sent to us when it is issued.

Finally, your attention is directed to the mitigating measures that were made a condition
of approval of the FONSI. Please be reminded that these measures must be taken by the
airport sponsor in order to meet the terms of the EA/FONSI.

The process of making these environmental determinations is that of a partnership
between yourself, as airport sponsor, and the other contributing parties, both public and
private. We thank you for your effort and cooperation.



Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

M )-’1%

Evelyn Martinez

Manager

New York Airports District Office
Federal Aviation Administration
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